Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Sent: December 13, 2019 12:50 PM
To: Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Hello from Algolia!

I'll pass on this meeting.

Thanks,
Rick Glumac
Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tomnuk, Cindy <Cindy.Tomnuk@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December-12-19 8:03 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Hello from Algolial

Good morning Rick,
Please find below a communication from Agolia, forwarded from Amanda in JTT.

Kind regards,
Cindy

ACindy Tomnuk| Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-0592 | cindy.tomnuk(@leg.be.ca www.bendpeaucus.ca

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Tomnuk, Cindy <Cindy.Tomnuk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Hello from Algolial

Can you share this with Rick?

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

From: Mary Kellan Carr <kellan.carr@algolia.com>
Sent: December 11, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Hello from Algolia!

Hi Rick,
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| saw that we both attended the Traction event. | hope you found it as insightful as our Algolia team. I'm not it sure if
you got the chance to stop our booth or not, but | thought this would be a great way to introduce myself.

Would love to connect in the coming weeks to share more information on Algolia?

We'd love to learn more about what's on the roadmap for you and your team in 2020 - do you have some time this
week or next to hop on a call?

Warmly,
Mary Kellan
Book a 15 Minutes to Chat with Me!

Kellan Carr - Sales Development Rep

E] kellan.carr@algolia.com
678.325.8911

x]

]

Would you like to opt out?

Page 2 of 13 JTT-2020-00270



Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Sent: December 13, 2019 12:51 PM
To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: Re: draft note to Gael Tarleton
$.13

Rick Glumac

Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: December-11-19 11:16 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: FW: draft note to Gael Tarleton
Hi PS Glumac,

s.13; s5.16

Best,

Alyson

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 10, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: draft note to Gael Tarleton

Alyson,

513,516

s.13; 5.16

Sincerely,

Craig Windrim
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Manager, U.S. Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Government of British Columbia

+1 (250) 508-3264

620 Superior Street, Victoria, B.C., V8V1V2
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Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Sent: December 13, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Subject: Re: PNWER 2020 Winter mtg

| mentioned this to Bruce. *'°

Rick Glumac
Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: December-11-19 11:16 AM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Subject: FW: PNWER 2020 Winter mtg

Hi PS Glumac,
13

Sending this your way for review.*

We can talk about it with Craigs.22 Of note,s'13
s.13

Thank you,

Alyson

From: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 11, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Longpre, Nicole IGRS:EX <Nicole.Longpre@gov.bc.ca>; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: PNWER 2020 Winter mtg

Alyson, Nicole, please see below.

513

s.22 but happy to discuss in the days/weeks to come.
Sincerely,
Craig

From: Rachael Kopp <Rachael.Kopp@pnwer.org>
Sent: December 11, 2019 9:53 AM
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To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: PNWER 2020 Winter mtg

Hi Craig,

Great questions.

516

Please let me know if you have any questions based on this information. Happy to have a call to discuss
further. s-22

Thanks!

Rachael Kopp
Events Program Manager
Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER)

On Thu, Nov 28, 2019, 10:49 AM Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig.Windrim@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Rachael,

Thanks — great to see you too! Yes, made my connection by 10 minutes — | was lucky but it was perfect.
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Per the winter meeting,s 3519

more info to help make the decision.

Can you run off some bullets of what’s involved —S-13.5.16
$13;5.16

Sincerely,
Craig

From: Rachael Kopp <Rachael.Kopp@pnwer.org>

Sent: November 27,2019 1:16 PM

To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX <Craig. Windrim@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PNWER 2020 Winter mtg

Hi Craig-

It was nice to see you last week. Hope your trip through SeaTac wasn't too treacherous.
s.16

s.22

Thanks!

Rachael Kopp

Events Program Manager

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER)
(206) 443-7723

rachael.kopp@pnwer.org

pnwer.org

The Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) is a public/private non-profit created by statute in 1991 by the states of Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Montana
and Washington, the Canadian provinces and territories of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan, Northwest Territories and the Yukon
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Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX
Sent: December 13, 2019 12:54 PM
To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Dec 19
s.22

Can we schedule something for after January 15th?

Rick Glumac
Parliamentary Secretary for Technology

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: December-02-19 11:13:12 AM
To: Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Dec 19

Hi Cindy,

The PSG/Silas/James touchbase that is scheduled for Dec 19, has been requested to move to the week of Jan 6. Would
Jan 7, 1 PM work for PSG?

Best,

Alyson

From: Lewthwaite, Jennifer JTT:EX <Jennifer.Lewthwaite@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 29, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JITT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>; Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Dec 19

Happy Friday!

There is a PSG touch base booked for December 19" for Silas — could we either move that to the week before or
after January 6?

Thank you.

Jen Lewthwaite

Director, Strategic Initiatives

Ministry of Jobs, Trades & Technology
250-882-7527
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Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Sent: December 16, 2019 12:57 PM
To: Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: draft note to Gael Tarleton

Hey Craig, what is Gael's email address?

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

Page 9 of 13 JTT-2020-00270



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

Sent: December 17, 2019 11:56 PM

To: Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: Re: For QUOTE APPROVAL - NR - MVA pilot projects

Hey, the quote is approved.

I'm not sure about Iistings"13

Rick

From: Tomnuk, Cindy <Cindy.Tomnuk@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: December-17-19 3:39 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: FW: For QUOTE APPROVAL - NR - MVA pilot projects

Hi Rick,

This quote approval is for you to review, we will work on setting up something when you return. | you could review and
respond to William in Ministry of Transportation.

Kind regards,
Cindy

)

A

ACindy Tomnuk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-0592| cindy.tomnuk(@leg.be.ca | www.bendpeaucus.ca

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX [mailto:William.Beale@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Tomnuk, Cindy <Cindy.Tomnuk@Ileg.bc.ca>

Cc: Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For QUOTE APPROVAL - NR - MVA pilot projects

Hi Cindy,

As discussed here is the quote for the Jan 13" NR. We would like to set up media for Parl Sec Glumac on his return so
maybe you and | could discuss the week of the 13"?

Regards,

William
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From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen TRAN:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Pope @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For QUOTE APPROVAL - NR - MVA pilot projects

Hito MO —

As discussed this is the draft NR for the MVA pilot projects (written by Danielle & approved at all levels)

Here is the MLA/ PS QUOTE — over to you for approval please:

“We recognize technology and transportation is changing, and people want new ways to commute,” said Rick Glumac,
MLA for Port Moody-Coquitlam and Parliamentary Secretary for Technology, on behalf of Transportation and
Infrastructure Minister Claire Trevena. “I’'m looking forward to seeing how these pilot projects will help British

Columbians access modern ways of getting around their communities.”

Thanks!
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